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Town of New Wmdsor
g 555 Umon Avenne
‘New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (345) 563-4615 o
- Fax: (845) 563-4695

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS "
March '1"‘5., 2005

: MID HUDSON UROLOGICAL ASSOC
369 FULLERTON AVENUE :
~NEWBURGH NY 12550

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-73

Dear Sirs:

Please find enclosed fWo copies of the Fohnal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals Please keep these coples in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are m need of any further assistance or have any questxons in this matter please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the :
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mlm

cc:  Michael Bebcock; Building Inspector



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ~ SBL: 10-2-7

X
In the Matter of the Application of | MEMORANDUM OF
| | | DECISION GRANTING
TOPO REALTY, LLC -
o | . AREA
CASE #04-73
X

WHEREAS, Topo Realty, LLC , owner(s) of 42 Windsor Highway, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an

11 spaces of off street parking and;
56 Square Feet Minimum Lot Area and;
91 Feet Minimum Lot Width and;
15 Feet Side Yard Setback and;
29 Feet Side Yard Setback and;
1 Foot Maximum Building Height

located at 42 Windsor Highway in a C zone. (10-2-7)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on December 13, 2004 before the Zoning Board of
- Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant was represented by Gregory Shaw, P.E. of Shaw Engineering on
behalf of this Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the applicaticn; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescnbed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant'showed that:



(a)

(b)

©

(d)

©

®

(@

The property is a commercial property located in a neighborhood of commercial
properties. '

The property was approved in 1972 for office and storage use, meeting the
requirements of the Town of New Windsor Zoning Law as they then existed. The
applicant now seeks to use the building for retail and office use.

The footprint of the building and the number of parking places have not changed,
the requirements of the New Windsor Zoning Law have changed.

While the applicant now seeks to convert approximately 3,700 square feet of
storage space to office and retail use, but, the applicant also proposes to add 29
new parking spaces, thereby exhausting all the land which is available.

The applicant appeared before the New Windsor Planning Board preliminarily
and received its positive recommendation.

In order to create the additional parking places, the applicant will have to remove
some trees but, not any substantial vegetation.

The creation of the new parking places will add some impervious area but, the
available drainage on site is sufficient to ensure that the drainage will not become
a problem to adjacent or area property holders or users.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this

matter:

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits

sought.

(93]

The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,

nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.



6. The beneﬁt to the Apphcant if the requested vanance(s) 1s/are granted outwe1ghs the
: detnment to the health safety and welfare of the nexghborhood or commumty

7. ‘The requested vanance(s) are/ts appropnate and are/ts the muumum vanance(s) necessa.ry
-and adequate to allow the Apphcant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law -
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the nelghborhood and the health,

"fsafetyand welfareofthecommumty D e S e

8 The mterests of j justhC will be served by allowmg the grantmg of the requested area
vanance(s) ,

N()W THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a request
fora :

11 spaces of off street parking and;

56 Square Feet Minimum Lot Area and,;
91 Feet Minimum Lot Width and; ‘
15 Feet Side Yard Setback and;

29 Feet Side Yard Setback and;
1 Foot Maximum Building Height

located at 42 Wmdsor Highway in a C zone. (10-2-7) as sought by the Apphcant in accordance
- with plans ﬁled with the Bu1ld1ng Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

'BE IT FURTHER
RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor

transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant. '

Dated: December 13, 2004

. F Vi f ‘f‘
A i,.‘sgifx |

Chamnan :




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM
TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: 'JANUARY 28, 2005

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 619.50 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBAFILE #04-73
NAME & ADDRESS:
MID HUDSON UROLOGICAL ASSOC.

369 FULLERTON AVENUE
NEWBURGH, NY 12550

THANK YOU,

L.R.1-28-2005



 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

FILE#04-73  TYPE:AREA
~ APPLICANT Name & Address:

- MID HUDSON UROLOGICAL ASSOC.
369 FULLERTON AVENUE
NEWBURGH, NY 12550
TELEPHONE:  561-3695

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK #

COMMERCIAL $150.00 CHECK #13140
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00 CHECK #13141 ($750.00)

‘ C MINUTES ATTORNEY
DISBURSEMENTS: $5.50/PAGE  FEE

PRELIMINARY: 5 PAGES  $27.50 $35.00
2ND pPRELIMINARY: __ PAGES § $
PUBLIC HEARING: 6 PAGES $33.00 $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES § $
| TOTAL: $.60.50 $.70.00
KD D R KD R R R R R R R KD R R R R R KD
ESCROW POSTED: ' $750.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $130.50
AMOUNT DUE: $
REFUND DUE: ~ $619.50

Cec:

.L.R. 1-28-2005
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PRELIMINARY MEETINGS:
TOPO REALTY (04-73

Mr. Gregory Shaw of Shaw Engineering appeared before
the board for this proposal.

MR. KANE: I’d like to explain to you in the Town of
New Windsor that what they do is they have a
preliminary meeting and then everything with the Zoning
Board of Appeals has to be done in a public hearing.
So doing a preliminary does you a chance to give your
information to us and if you’re missing something, we
get a chance to say you need to bring this to the
public hearing and that kind of stuff. A lot of towns
you go in cold. So you’ll repeat this at the public
hearing if you’re here tonight for a preliminary.

. Topo Reality is a request for 11 spaces of
off-street parking located at 42 Windsor Highway in a C
zone.

MR. SHAW: Thank you. For the record and for the
benefit of the alternate members, my name is Greg Shaw,
I’m with Shaw Engineering representing Topoc Realty LLC.
The parcel that'’s before you is located on west side of
Windsor Highway just a little bit south of Fern Avenue.
It used to be the original Mid Hudson Beauty Supply
building. 1It’s presently now vacant and it’s an 8,200
square feet building which is located in the C zone on
a 0.92 acre parcel. For the past year at least the
property’s pretty much been vacant. The map that’s in
front of you has two plans on it, one is the existing
conditions plan that'’s in the lower portion of the plan
that’s the site as it presently exists, it consists of
13 spaces in the front of the building itself, macadam
driveway on the side then the dirt and gravel parking
area in the back. And in its present use, actually its
former use was for scme retail and some warehouse in
the back. What we’re proposing to do is to convert the
building into a professional medical office with
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possibly some retail space. We’re not proposing any
--additions to the structure whatsoever, we just wish to
utilize the 8,200 square feet structure for that use.
If you look at the upper portion of the plan, again
you’ll see the site, you’ll see the 8,200 square foot
building and you’ll see the proposed site improvements
which we’re indicating on the plan that’s 15 spaces in
the front with handicapped parking and we’re providing
just bear with me, 29 spaces in the back. We have
obtained a grading easement from the adjacent neighbor
to allow us to maximize the number of spaces we can
possibly fit on site, we cannot get anymore. So we’re
here before you first and foremost for a parking
variance, according to your zoning ordinance we'’re
obligated to provide 55 spaces and we’re providing 44.
In addition to that, you’ll note on the plan and also
on the variance application which has been submitted
there are some existing non-conforming conditions, that
being minimum lot area, minimum lot width and minimum
side yard, one minimum side yard both and the building
height. Trust me, we have not changed the building
since it was built, the zoning has changed. So what
we’d like to do is incorporate those non-conforming
conditions into the application and ask the board to
vote on all the variances, this way it brings the
parcel up to zoning and if we’re successful in getting
the variance then we’ll move on to the planning board.

MR. KANE: Mike, on the preliminary meeting we have
just a request for 11 spaces off-street parking?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. KANE: You have a denial for the other things or
it’s already added in?

MR. BABCOCK: Actually, it’s on his plan but it’s not
in the denial, just the parking is in the denial. '

MR. KANE: So how do we get that on the agenda?
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‘MR."BABCOCK: I cah’do that.
MR. KANE: You’ll take care of that and put it on?
MR. BABCOCK: I call them pre-existing, non-conforming.

MR. KANE: But we want to square it out so everything’s
cleared up so you have-- ’

MR. BABCOCK: Myra told me to do that and I said it
wasn’t necessary so that’s my fault.

MR. KANE: That’s why you’re not Myra.

MR. BABCOCK: 1I’1ll take care of that before the public
hearing.

-MR. KANE: Thank you. So we have five pre-existing?
MR. SHAW: Non-conforming conditions.

MR. KANE: To get on record and then the one variance
for 11 parking spaces. And it’s going to be a medical
building?

MR. SHAW: Yes, it’s going to be a medical facility,
with the primary entrance in the rear of the building,
the medical facility may occupy the entire 8,200 square
feet. Maybe they’re not going to use it all, it will
maybe a small retail space in the front, that has not
been decided yet. That has to be worked out with the
architectural plans, that’s why seeing it’s the same
use group, we put both office and retail but it will be
a medical facility for one of the local doctors
practicing in the Newburgh area.

MR. KANE: For the public hearing at any time you don’t
feel that the parking that you’re proposing here for
this building right now would be insufficient, you
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don’t believe it will be all used in one shot?

MR. SHAW: No, presently right now the practice, and
understand they’ll probably bring on another doctor but
right now the medical practice in Newburgh has ten
spaces so this is going to be a Godsend, 44 spaces,
they’re not going to buy this piece of property and
rehab and invest as much money as they’re going into it .
and have a shortage on parking.

MR. KANE: Okay, not going to be cutting down any
trees? I see it’s a gravel dirt parking area in the
back, cutting down any trees or substantial vegetation?

MR. SHAW: There are going to be some trees that are
going to be cut down, again, we wanted to maximize the
number of parking and if you ride by the site, you’ll
see that there is a row of trees perpendicular to
Windsor Highway as you go from the front of the
property to the back, some of those are going to be
removed both on the left side and the right-hand side.

MR. KANE: And the new macadam going in the back that'’s
no: going to be an issue with developmental coverage?

MR. SHAW: No.

MR. XANE: You’re looking at its saying here 75 percent
is what you’re looking at right now? ‘

MR. SHAW: Correct.

MR. KANE: I have no further questions. What about you
guys?

MS. GANN: I don’t.
MS. LOCEY: No.

MR. KANE: For the public hearing, Greg, if you could
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'_]nst bring sone photos?
fuR,asnAw:, Absolutely.; &

MR. KANE: 1I‘1l1 accept a notion.
M8, LGCEY-"Ifil offer a: uotlon ‘to brlng, to schedule a
public. hearlng for the appllcatlon by Topo Realty for
11 spaces of off- street parking located at 42 Windsor

Highway in a c zone and also for f1ve pre existing
non-confornlng variances.

HS.,GANN: I'11 second the notioh. 

.~ ROLL CALL

MS. LOCEY . AYE
MS. GANN ~ AYE

MR. KANE AYE
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TOPO REALTY (04-73)
GrégdrygShaw;of Shaw Ehgineering'appéared'before the
board for this proposal v

MR. KANE: Request for 11 spaces of offstreet parking,
56 square feet minimum lot area, 91 feet minimum lot
width, 15 feet side yard setback, 29 feet side yard
setback and 1 foot maximum building height located at
42 Windsor Highway.

MR. SHAW: If you don’t mind, I would just like to read
the narrative that I attached to the application. I
‘think it touches on all the important points and when
I’m done, 1’11l give Fran a copy of it. »
The subject property is in a 0.92 acre parcel
located in the west side of Windsor Highway and within
the Designed Shopping Zoning District. The subject
property contains and 8,190 square feet building which
was approved in 1972 for an office and retail use,
office and storage use, excuse me. At that time, the
building was constructed for a business known as Mid
Hudson Beauty supply. In the 32 years subsequent to
the building’s construction, the Town of New Windsor
amended the bulk requirements of the Design shopping
District in its ordinance. The result of these
amendments is that while the lot and building met the
required zoning requirements of 1972, they do not
conform with many of the present bulk requirements,
thus the need for the following area variances to
rectify the existing non-conforming conditions.
Variance number 1, an area variance of 56 feet for lot
area where 3,944 square feet is provided and 40,000
square feet is required. vVariance number 2, an area
variance of 91 feet for minimum lot width where 109
feet is provided and 200 feet is required. Variance
number 3, an area variance of 15 feet for a side yard
setback one wvhere 15 feet is provided and 30 is
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required. Variance number 4, an area variance of 29
feet for side yard setback both where 41 feet is
provided and 70 feet is required. The variance number
5, an area variance of one foot for a maximum building
height where 16 feet is. provided and 15 feet is
allowed._ The 1972 approval was for 3 780 square feet
of retail and office area and 4,410 square feet of
storage area. The application of,Topo Realty is to use
the entire building for office and retail use thus
creating a need for the following additional area
variance, that being variance number 6, an area
variance of 11 parking spaces where 44 spaces are
provided and 55 spaces are required.

Topo Realty LLC wishes to utilize the entire
building for office and retail use and does not propose
any building additions because the above zoning
‘deficiencies presently exist and because that will not
be exacerbated by the application of Topo Realty LLC,
the granting of one through five, variances one through
five will not produce an undesirable change in the
character of the neighborhood nor be a detriment to the
nearby properties. Also the granting of the five
variances will not have an adverse affect or impact on
the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood, nor can the applicant achieve relief by
some other feasible method. Variances one through five
are not substantial, not self-created. Variance number
6 which is for off-street parking is not entirely an
existing non-conforming condition. Presently there are
approximately 22 spaces on the site and 55 are required
for the proposed office and retail use. This parking
deficiency is partially due to the fact that 3,780
square feet of storage space will be converted to
office and retail use and partially due to the fact
that the Town of New Windsor has amended its zoning
ordinance of 32 years to increase the number of spaces
required from that in 1972. To mitigate the conversion
of storage space to office and retail space, Topo
Realty will create a new parking area at the rear of
the building for 29 new parking spaces. The 55 spaces
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is the maximum number of spaces that can be created on

the site because the new parking area will be developed
at the rear and becauso the 8urrounding land is
presently undeveloped, the granting of variance number

~6-will -not produce an undesirable change in the

character of the neighborhood and will not be a

‘detriment to nearby property.

"Furthermore, the granting of the variance will
not have an adverse affect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions of the neighborhood, is not
substantial, cannot be achieved by any other feasible
method. The pictures that I have submitted to the
board I think if you take a look at them pretty much
define the character of the neighborhood, as I took the
pictures this afternoon I looked across the street, I
saw a lumber yard, I saw a concrete plant, I saw an
earth excavating equipment company and as I looked to
the south of the property, I saw a lot of campers
sitting on top of the lawn. The building hasn’t been
occupied in a while, it’s primarily going to be used
for medical offices, the front portion may be used for
office or may be used for a little bit of retail but
it’s, of the 8,000 square feet maybe it will be like
1,200 square feet, so I think it will be a substantial
improvement to the neighborhood, and we have done
everything we can to maximize the number of parking
spaces. You cannot create another space on that site.
We wish there was more land, there isn’t, so we have
done the best we could and with that, we request the
variances before you tonight.

MR. KANE: I also understand that you’re down here with
the Planning Board’s recommendation on this.

MR. SHAW: Yes, yes, they wish--
MR. KANE: A positive recommendation.

MR. SHAW: Correct, they think it would be a very good
use of the property.
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MR. KANE: Just to be a real pain, are you going to
take the rotten car out of the back?

' MR. SHAW: I'’m not sure what goes first, the car or the
sofa. . ‘ '

MR. KANE: They might want to sit on the sofa while
stressing about the car, you knov. Okay, so,
basically, what we have is that the first five requests

are all pre-existing conditions.
MR. SHAW: Correct.

MR. KANE: That were there, we’re just going to bring
them up to the current zoning regulations. And then we
have a reguest for the 44 parking spaces basically
instead of 5 with the 44 being more than enough to
serve as the building as it’s intended to be used.

MR. SHAW: Yes.

MR. KANE: At this point, I will ask if, open it up to
the public and ask if there’s anybody in the audience
for this particular hearing? Nobody cares. We’ll
close the public portion of the meeting and ask Myra

how many mailings we had?

MS. MASON: On November 19, I mailed out 15 envelopes
and had no response.

MR. KANE: Greg, with the fixing of the parking in the
back, are you going to be cutting down any trees or
substantial vegetation?

MR. SHAW: There’s some trees that are along the
property line, they’ll be cut down but they’re really
not substantial and we have no neighbors around it,
it’s just brush and field behind us that’s owned by
Manns.
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MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoff?

MR. SHAW: We’ll probably be generating a little bit of
I'm impervious area but that storm water will flow to
the state drainage system on Windsor Highway and wve’ll
be getting a permit from the DOT to connect into it.
MR. KANE: Since this was pre-existing, any complaints
about any of the, about the situate all either formal
or informal that you know of?

MR. SHAW: Just the sofa and the car.

MR. KANE: Thank you, Greg.

MR. MINUTA: Greg, is that retaining wall proposed for
this portion of the site in the back?

MR. SHAW: No, it’s going to be graded up on a one on
two slope with some crown vetch to create, to stabilize
it.

MR. MINUTA: I’m familiar with this site, I see no
reason not to move forward with this.

MR. KANE: ‘Okay, any other questions?

MR. RIVERA: No.

MS. GANN: No.

MR. RIVERA: Make a motion?

MR. KANE: 1I’l11l take a motion, sure.

MR. RIVERA: Make a motion that we grant Topo Realty
the requested variances for 56 square foot minimum lot

area and 91 feet minimum lot width and 15 foot side
yard setback and 29 foot side yard setback and one foot
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- minimunm buiiding héight'td'ihcludé‘the 11 spaces~of
off-street parking at 42 Windsor Highway.

MR. HIﬁUTA: Second it. -

ROLL CALL

‘MS. GANN AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. MINUTA AYE

MR. KANE AYE
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OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD :
- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR =
ORANGE COUNTY NY o

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION L

PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER:' 04-26 DATE: ' 10-28-2004
APPLICANT:
'TOPOQ REALTY, LLC

39 NELSON ROAD
NEWBURG& NY_12550

PLEASF TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION

DATED' 09-15-2004

FOR SITE PLAN

LOCATED AT: WINDSOR HIGHWAY NEW WINDSOR
ZONE:Q

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 10 BLOCK: .2 LOT: 7

1S DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

REQUIRED PARKING

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR CODE:

ﬂ%aé/@a@l

‘ MfCHAEL BABCOCK, &
BUILDING INSPECTOR

' PAGE10F2



NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION - Continued
' REQUIREMENTS
P.B. # 04-26 ZONE: C USE:

| ; | ' VARIANCE
REQUIRED PROPOSED  REQUESTED

MIN. LOT AREA
MIN. LOT WIDTH

REQUIRED FRONT YARD
REQUIRED SIDE YARD
REQUIRED TOTAL SIDE YARD
REQUIRED REAR YARD

| REQUIRED FRONTAGE

MAX. BLDG. HT.

FLOOR AREA RATIO

MIN. LIVABLE AREA
DEVELOPMENTAL COVERAGE
0/S PARKING SPACES 55 44 11

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ENCLOSED ZONING BOARD APPLICATION AND
RETURN TO THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AS INSTRUCTED IN THE
APPLICATION PACKAGE. YOU WILL THEN BE PLACED ON THE NEXT
AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

CC: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, P.B. ENGINEER, P.B. FILE

PAGE 2 OF 2
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Mr. Gregory Shaw of Shaw Engineering appeared before
the board for this proposal.

MR. PETRO: Topo Realty LLC, proposed conversion of

. existing retail warehouse space to office retail.

Where is this, Greg?

MR. SHAW: This is on Windsor Highway just a little bit
south of Fern Avenue or Fern Street across from maybe
Ruscetti Road, used to be Mid Hudson Beauty Supply, was
built back around 1971, presently right now it’s
vacant.

MR. PETRO: Had a deli with a beautiful roof in the
front? -

MR. SHAW: It consists of the lower portion of the plan
you’ll see existing conditions, plan has the building
on it, has 13 parking spaces in the front, a partial
macadam drive to the back and then it’s a dirt gravel
parking area in the rear. I believe the building
presently is vacant right now. 1It’s in the C zone and
since this building was constructed around 1971,

. obviously the zoning ordinance has changed

considerably. We'’re proposing to convert it into
medical offices with maybe a small portion reserved for
retail, maybe not, seems that they’re in the same use
group, it would make sense to do that, but what’s
happened is that with the zoning having changed, we
have existing non-conforming conditions. We’re short
with respect to minimum lot area, we’re deficient with
respect to minimum lot width, deficient with respect to
minimum side yard one, deficient with respect to
mRinimum side yard both. Now, those are existing
conditions, we didn’t create them, the building
presently exists, not putting any additions on. The
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deficiency is because of the change in zoning. What we
also need is a variance for parking. According to your
zoning ordinance we’re required to provide 55 spaces,
we’re providing 44. You notice in the rear is where
we’re going to be putting the bulk of the parking in,
we’ll end up landscaping it, it will have site lighting
and such but what we need before this board tonight is
a rejection of the site plan application to allow us to
go to the zoning board of appeals.

MR. PETRO: 1It’s easy to reject one of your plans.
MR. SHAW: You do that very well. Thank you.

MR. PETRO: Manns Brothers, Inc. Topo LLC, do we have a
proxy?

MR. SHAW: Manns Brothers are the owners, Casey Manns,
the medical practice going in there would be Tojino and
Pomerantz. :

MR. PETRO: 1I’1l1l entertain a motion for final approval.
MR. ARGENIO: 1I’l1l make the motion.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the
Topo Realty LLC site plan proposed change in use on

Windsor Highway. Any further discussion from the board
members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. SCHLESINGER NO
MR. GALLAGHER NO
MR. MASON NO
MR. ARGENIO NO

MR. PETRO NO
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MR. PETRO: At this time yoﬁ hi#e'been'referréd;to the
New Wlndsor Zoning Board for the necessary variances.

If you are successful and: receive ‘those, put- them on-

the map and if you wish to appear ‘before this board
again you can do that. I would.also add this, Greg,
for the linutes that I think that this board would send
you there with a p051t1ve recommendation. I think it’s
a nice use for this site, it seems to have failed at a
lot of other things, I think it’s a good gspot. I know
Dr. Grant is going across the street and riqht in that
corridor. .

MR. SHAW: I would agree and I will pass that on to the
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of fhe Application for Variance of
‘TOPO REALTY LT
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#04-73
.
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action; am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 |
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 19TH day of NOVEMBER, 2004, I compared the 15
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of
New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this _ _‘%@LM
| yra L. Mason, Secretary

JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Public, State Of New York
< E6050024
Qualiod In
Commission Expires 0/30/.2&‘_




PUBLIC HEARING NbTICE o
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, wﬂl hold a Public Hearmg on the following Proposition:

Appeal No. 04-73
- Requestof TOPO REALTY, LLC.
for 3 VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:
Request for: :
11 spaces of off street parkmg and
56 Square Feet Minimum Lot Area and;
91 Feet Minimum Lot Width and;
15 Feet Side Yard Setback and;
~ 29 Feet Side Yard Setback and;
1 Foot Maximum Building Height
located at 42 Windsor Highway in a C zone. (10-2-7)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on December 13,2004 at the New Windsor
Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

A

-. Michael Kane, Chairman -




’/75

Town of New Wmdsor - RECEIVED

555 UnionAvenue OV-0 12004
NewWindsor, NY 12553 o 01am
(845) 563-4611 BUILDING DEPARTMENT
o ,,RE_CEIPT_
- #1107-2004

1100172004

Pc, Mid Hudson Urologlcal Asso
: 369 Fullerton Ave.
Newburgh NY

Received $ 25. 00 for Assessors List, on 1 1/01/2004. Thank you for stopping
by the Town Clerk's office. _ ,

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
TownClerk



e Town of New Wlndsor

- 555 Union Avenue - -
‘New Windsor, New York 12553 -

Telephone: (845) 563-4631

“Fax: (845) 563-4693 .

_Assessors Office - NOV 05 2004

, BUILDING DEPARTMF“
- November 5, 2004
ToPo Reélty "
c/o Greg Shaw
744 Broadway

- Newburgh, NY 12550

Re: 10—2f7 v ZBA#: 04-73 PB#: 04-26 (15)
Dear Mr. Shaw: |

According to our fccords, the attached list of propeﬁy owners are within five hundred (500) feer
of the above referenced property. v

The charge for this service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please ;emit the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

“Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor -

_]TW/ tmp
Attachments

—»«-.v.:_,,.!km ST

£ €C:'Myra Mason, Zon




SRS

e
i Central Hudson Gas &. Electnc Corp
' /284 South Avenue -

Poqghkeepsxe, NY 12602

oo 1-452

Mash Realty, LLC
1585 Monroe Turnpike -

| _-Ste\"rens*on,CI‘0649I"fi: 5L T

9-1- 108
" New Wmdsor Equlpment
Rentals & Service, Inc.
P.O. Box 2068
Newburgh, NY 12550

10-14

Holland Construction Group, Inc.

P.O. Box 960 .
Marlboro, NY 12542

B lO 2- l :
John, Helen & Emil Mthalco Jr.
Barbara Mulleavy :

14 Fern Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

9-139

Carl Fnedﬁil

466 Round Lake Park Road
: Monroe NY 10950

0.1.1062, 1017, 1024586

Mans Brothers Realty, lnc L
P.0. Box 247 .

_VausGate NY12584

10-1-1&10-1-8
“Anthony & Veronica Monti
'15 Fern Avenue -

New Wlndsor NY 12553

10-1-5 ..

John & Carmen Echevarria
7 Fern Avenue | :
New Windsor, NY 12553

©10-2-2
. Frederick & Inda Porteous o

12 Fern Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

o o 1-44 2. _
‘NY Central Lmes Inc

¢/o CSX -

500 Water St. (J-910)
Jacksonvxlle, FL 32202

911078109
- Argenio Brothcrs, Inc
- P.O. Box 2068 :

Newburgh, NY 12550

10-1-2 & 10-1-3

Mans Brothers Realty, Inc.
871 Blooming Grove Tpke.
New Windsor, NY 12553

10-1-6
.- Thomas & Helen Kennedy
"+ 5 Fern Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

10-2-3

" Osman & Zarif Ozkurt

10 Fern Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553



'RECEIVED
. ) L NOV 01 2004
- Town of New Windsor ~ BUILDING DEPARTMENT
 sS5UnonAvenwe
“New Windsor, NY 12563
| (845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#1106-2004

' 11/01/2004

Mid Hudsoh Urological Asso. Pc

 Received $ 150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 11/01/2004. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 11/1/04 FOR: 04-73

FROM:  MID HUDSON UROLOGICAL ASSO PC

369 FULLERTON AVE.

NEWBURGH, NY 12550

'CHECK NUMBER: 13141 TELEPHONE: 561-3695

 AMOUNT:  $750.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

1&/ “ ’< ’0‘1

NAME DATE

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

'THANK YOU

3 &
t

| hov-52004



RESULTS OFZBA.:ETING OF:____ (/- ?;a"'«‘: |

PROJECT fAPQ /Zemrv LLC . ZBAE 0Y-73
PB#_0Y4-2(

USE VARIANCE kNEEYD: EAF___ PROXY

= LEADAGENCY ‘ NEGATIVE DEC:

GANN ) RN GANN!
LOCEY - s “LOCEY - :
. MCDONALD . —— _ CARRIED: Y___N_ - - MCDONALD "~ o CARRIED: Y N_
MINUTA MINUTA ' :
KANE - KANE o
PUBL!C HEARING M) S VOTE:A____N ' APPROVED: M)___ §) VOTE: A, N__
GANN . - - _ GANN
LOCEY - LOCEY
MCDONALD o CARRIED: Y. N - MCDONALD - CARRIED: Y N )
REIS e ~REIS . e
MINUTA e MINUTA o
KANE - :

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: |
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: ML s)6 VOTE: A3 N___

GANN
LOCEY
- RIVERA
. MCDONALD
REIS
~MINUTA
= — ]
PUBLIC HEARING:  STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M___S)___ VOTE: A__N

CARRIED: Y N

| HH

GANN
LOCEY




. 3 C ~‘,ch BY MYRA:
"TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 11/1/04 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 04-73 P.B.# 04-26

APPLICANT NAME: ToPo Realty

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

Greg Shaw
- 744 Broadway
- Newburgh, NY 12550
TELEPHONE:  561-3695
TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 10 ~ BLOCK 2 LOT 7
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: = 42 Windsor Highway
New Windsor, NY 12553

'THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

o o 7y o T N Y o o
o P D < T SR SR < TR R < T TR < - <

*
0,
0,
23
*
*
2
o
<
)
L4
&
()
%
0,
o°e

2R 4
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 04-73

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT Yes

ES N TS 7y 7y ° ® & Ty o o LY o
G o P Y G D Y e Qe o P P P G P D QW P < o

)
L4

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: $25.00 = CHECK NUMBER: 13142

TOTAL CHARGES:



Town_ of N ew Wmdsor N

555 Union Avemle ,
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615

Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
‘November 1, 2004

GREGORY SHAW, P.E.
744 BROADWAY

PO BOX 2569
NEWBURGH, NY 12550

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE # 04-73

Dear Mr. Shaw:
This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the 11/8/04 agenda for the
Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

- 42 WINDSOR HIGHWAY
- NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR YARIANCE
# / Oct. 13, 2004 Application Type: Use Variance [J Area Variance ¥
Date Sign Variance [J Interpretation [1]
I Owner Information: Phone Number: ( )562-6003
Mans Bros. Realty Inc. FaxNumber: ()
(Name)
P.0. Box 247, Vails Gate, NY 12584
(Address)
I1. Purchaser or Lessee: Phone Number: () 569-4631
ToPo Realty L.L.C. FaxNumber: ()
(Name)
39 Nelson Road, Newburgh, N.Y. 12550
(Address)
IlI. Attorney: Phone Number: ( )
Fax Number: ( )
(Name) .
(Address)
IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( ) 565-7865

Fax Number: ( ) 561-3027

Gregory J. Shaw, P.E.

(Name)
744 Broadway, Newburgh, N.Y. 12550

(Address)

V. Property Information:

Zone:___C Property Address in Question:__ 42 Windsor Highway
Lot Size:_39,944 SFTax Map Number: Section 10  Block_2 Lot _7
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet?  PI & R-2

b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?____ y.¢
c. When was property purchased by present owner? 1999
d
e.

. Has property been subdivided previously? _ yq If so, When;
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? No

f. Isthere any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? No

**.**PLEASE NOIE: *****.*

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITT. ~



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR -
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

v AREA VARIANCE:

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

, 300-10 Use/}Bulrk Regs. C, D& F
Section300-60Table of Parking Regs., Col.
- Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request
M Lof Ares, 40,000 SF 39,944 SF 56 SF \
Min. Lot Widih . 200 Ft 109 Ft 91 FtJ
Reqd. Front Yd. 60 Ft 70 Ft f M
Reqd. SideYd. 30 Ft/70 Ft | 15 Ft/41 Ft 5 Ft/29 Fti P ”’7
Reqd. Rear Yd. 30 Ft 171 Ft. N’
Reqd. StFront* N2 NA
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 15 Ft 16 Ft 1 ft ]
Min. Floor Area* ~
Dev. Covcrage* 85% 75%
Floor Area Ration** .50 .20
Parking Area 55 Spaces 44 Spaces 11 Spaces
*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only
PLEASE NOTE:

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE

OF SUBMITTAL.

AN



' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX.  Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the

- benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health,
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to

- pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4)

whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the nelghborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty
was self-created.

Afier reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your
application for an Area Variance:

Refer To Attached Narrative

PLEASE NOTE:

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITTAL.

~



e °
X1l. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(a)  Describe any.conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting,
paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

Refer To Attached Narrative

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O
i
=} Copy of contract of sale, lease or ﬁ'aIlChlse agreement Copy of deed and ntle policy.
L1 Copyetsil and loes of all
buildings, facilities;utilitigs-aceess diives, parking areas, trees, landscapmg, fencmg,
screenin. 1 Festywithin 200 ft. of the lot in question.
O Goﬁi&gf’;lgns with dimensions and location. have tho
[~  Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)
O One in the amount of § 500 . (escrow)
O One in the amount of § 150 , (application fee)
O One in the amount of $ 25.00 . (Public Hearing List Deposit)

[+~ Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. Date:

STATE OF NEW YORK)
)SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and
belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take actioin to rescind any
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Conrado N. Tojino, Jr.

icant Signature)
Sworn to before me this / D 1< day ofw m/
NOTARY PUBLLC, Stts o A
of -
Wﬂ Mu (gl) Quaified in Oraigee Cou:t‘; b (Pleasq Print Name)
Registration No. 015C6005808
PLEASE NOPPE boiss e 2,20

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITTAL.



PROXY AFFIDAVIT

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE #
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

- STATE OF )
) Ss.:
COUNTY OF )
Mans Bros. Realty Inc. , being duly sworn, deposes
and says: J=am the _ owner of 42 Windsor Highway
It is , the record owner of

a certain parcel of land w1th1n the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
designated as tax map SECTION _10 BLOCK 2 LOT 7
It £ HEREBY AUTHORIZE Gregory J. Shaw, P.E. of
Shaw Engineering (company name)
to make an application before the ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS as
described in the within application.

P e o

{Signatire of Corporate Offlcer)

Dated: Oct. 13, 2004

Tltle

Sworn to before me this

deay of October . IDoY-

f Notary Publlc ROBERT W. GRANT

Notary Public State of New York
NO. 31-4669114 -
Qudlified in ORANGE COUNTY .
(ZBA DISK#1-012996.CP) NWCaWn&nanu5H$282aﬂf




Applicant: ToPo Realty LLC
42 Windsor Highway

The subject property is a 0.92 acre parcel located on the west side of Windsor Highway
and within the Design Shopping (C) Zoning District. The subject property contains a

8,190 SF building which was approved in 1972 for retail, office and storage use. At that
time the building was constructed for a business known as Mid-Hudson Beauty Supply.

In the thirty-two years subsequent to the building’s construction, the Town of New
Windsor amended the Bulk Requirements of the Design Shopping District in its Zoning
Ordinance. The result of these amendments is that while the lot and building met the
required zoning requirements in 1972, they do not conform to many of the present Bulk
Requirements. Thus the need for the following Area Variances to rectify the existing
non-conforming conditions:

Variance No. 1 An Area Variance of 56 SF for Lot Area where 39,944 SF is
provided and 40,000 SF are required.

Variance No. 2 An Area Variance of 91 feet for a Minimum Lot Width where
109 feet is provided and 200 feet is required.

Variance No. 3 An Area Variance of 15 feet for a Side Yard Setback-One
where 15 feet is provided and 30 feet is required.

Variance No. 4 An Area Variance of 29 feet for a Side Yard Setback-Both
where 41 feet is provided and 70 feet is required.

Variance No. 5 An Area Variance of 1 foot for a Maximum Building Height
where 16 feet is provided and 15 feet is allowed.

The 1972 approval was for 3,780 SF of retail and office area and 4,410 SF of storage
area. The Application of ToPo Realty LLC is to utilize the entire building for office/retail
use, thus creating the need for the following additional Area Variance:

Variance No. 6 An Area Variance of 11 parking spaces where 44 spaces are
provided and 55 spaces are required.

The ToPo Realty LLC wishes to utilize the entire building for office and retail use, and
does not propose any building additions. Because the above zoning deficiencies
presently exist, and because they will not be exacerbated by the application of ToPo
Realty LLC, the granting of Variances 1 through 5 will not produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood, nor be a detriment to nearby properties.
Also, the granting of the five Variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood, nor can the Applicant achieve



£ rehef by some other feasuble method Vanances 1 through 5 and not substantlal and

- are not self—created

,Vanance 6 wh|ch is for off-street parkmg, is not ent:rely an exnstlng non—conformmg

- condition. Presently there are approxnmately 22 spaces on the site and 55 spaces are
N ,requnred for the proposed office and retail use. This parking defi c;ency is partially due to
-~ the fact that 3,780 SF of storage space will be converted to office and retail use, and - -
- partially due to the fact that New Windsor has amended their Zoning Ordlnance over 32
years to increase the number of spaces from that required in 1972. : ‘

To mltlgate the conversnon of storage space to office and retail space ToPo Realty LLC

will create a new parking area in the rear of the building for 29 new parking spaces.

The 55 parking spaces is the maximum number of spaces that can be created on the

site. Because the new parking area will be in the rear of the site and because the

surrounding land is presently undeveloped, the granting of Variance 6 will not produce

an undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood, and will not be a detriment

to nearby properties. Furthermore, the granting of the Variance will not have an

- adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions of the
nelghborhood is not substantlal and cannot be achieved by some other feasnble

method y



= 617.20
PROJECT ID NUMBER ) . ~ < APPENDIX C . SEQR

STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
for UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

pplicant or Project Sponsor)

PART 1 - PROJECT INFORMATION  ( To be completed by Aj

1. APPLICANT / SPONSOR

7 2. PROJECT NAME
ToPo Realty LLC

Office/Retail Building For ToPo Realty LLC

3.PROJECT LOCATION:

: " Town Of New Windsor Orange
Municipality R

County

4. PRECISE LOCATION: Street Addess and Road Intersections, Prominent landmarks etc - or provide map

42 Windsor Highway

5.1S PROPOSED ACTION: New DExpansion DModiﬁwtionlalteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

Conversion of an existing 8,190 SF building from office, retail and storage use to office and retail use, including the
creation of a 29 space parking area

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:

Initially 92 acres Uttimately .92 acres

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER RESTRICTIONS?

DYes No If no, describe briefly:

Area Variances are required

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? (Choose as many as apply.)

[/]Residential [y industrial [/ ] Commercial [ _]Agricutture [ Park / Forest / Open Space

I:lOther (describe)

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL
AGENCY (Federal, State or Local)

Yes DNO If yes, list agency name and permit / approval:

New Windsor Planning Board and NYSDOT

11.DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
DYes [/]No  if yes, list agency name and permit / approval:

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/ APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
l }Yes No :

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

Date: October 15, 2004

If the action is a Costal Area, and you are a state agency,
complete the Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment




PART Il - IMPACT ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Lead Agency)
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.4? If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF.
Yes - [/] No
l__.__._..._i
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.6? If No, a negative
declaration may be superseded by another involved agency.

[Jves [N
C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible)

C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic pattem, solid waste production or disposal,
potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly:

No

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly:
No

C3. Vegetation or fauna, ﬁsh; shellfish or wiidiife species, signiﬁant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly:
No

C4. A community’s existlng plans or goals as ofrTEially adopted, ora change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly:
No

C5. Growth, subéeqﬁerﬁ developmeht; or related écﬁvitieéTikely 10 be induced by the propdsed action? Explain bﬁeﬂyz
No

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C5? Explain briefly:

No
C7. Other impacts (including changes in use of either quaniity or type of energy? Explain briefly:
No

D. WILL THE PROJECT HAVE AN IMPACT ON THE ENVIRONMENTAL CHARACTERISTICS THAT CAUSED THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CRITICAL
ENVIRONMENTAL AREA (CEA)? (if yes, explain briefly:

DYes No

E. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? if yes explain:
[ v L T

PART Il - DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: Foreachadverse effectidentified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant. Each
effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occuming; (c) duration; (d) irreversibility; (e)
geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that explanations contain
sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed. If question d of partii was checked
yes, the determination of significance must evaluate the potential impact of the proposed action on the environmental characteristics of the CEA.

Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY occur. Then proceed directly to the FUL
D EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration.

D Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting documentation, that the proposed action
WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts AND provide, on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting thig
determination.

Town of New Windsor Zoning Board of Appeals
Name of Lead Agency Date

7 Chamnan

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency

— Signature of Responsible Officer i Lead Agency
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PLANNNG BOARD'FILE NUMBER: o DATE:-'

" TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR CODE: _

OFFICE OF THE PLANNIN G BOARD ‘

- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
~ ORANGE COUNTY, NY

o NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF I’LANNING BOARD APPLICATION '

~ APPLICANT:

' PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION

'?'DATED

FOR

5//3 /M,«/
' 4, LOCATED AT
4 ZONE:

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: /0 BLOCK: _2 = LOT: "7 _

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: | UAL e

BaRCiny 55 Spaces | Pegien REanee

44 SPMES

Il hes

: CHAEL BABCOCK,
BUILDING INSPECTOR " -

 PAGE10F2
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